
Marguerite Lockard T5c-  08- OClL -w 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: consummating orders 
Filename I Path: see below 

Thursday, January 03,2008 3:16 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 

1/3/2008 3:15:00 PM 

Four CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance. File names are: 

070659co.vsm.doc 
070573co.vsm.doc 
070644co.vsm.doc 
070658co.vsm.doc 

Jacqueline 5chindler 
OFfice OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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TX498 mrcafman@bellsouth net No 
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1 CLK Official Fillng**"*12/4/2007 348 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

*..*. 

- 07- O q L b  */?A -w 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070573paa.vsm.doc 

Matilda. 
A PAA ORDER CANCELLING CLEC CERTIFICATE ON THE COMMISSION'S OWN MOTION has been moved to GC 
Orders for issuance. 
Thanks, 
is 
Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Comnission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3E1399 

Tuesday, December 04,2007 3:48 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 

CLK - CORRESl'o- 
12/4/2007 3:4700 PM 

Docket Number: 070573-tx 

850-413-6754 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Wayne Weatherford 
Re-Connection Connection 
Post Office Box 101252 
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 333 10 

Re: Docket No. 070573-TX 

Dear Mr. Weatherford: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7644 by 
Re-Connection Connection, effective August 30, 2007, which was filed in this office on August 30, 
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

I:Recordsbcklet-no-app2 .doc i h- 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 



m 
and Schedulinu Reco r d  Lase Assiu - t I I  

Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Co miss ion  Clerk 

Docket No.070573-TX Date Docketed: 08/3BLZOO 7 Ti t le :  Request f o r  cancellation o f  CLEC Cert i f icate No. 7644 by Re- 
Connection Connection. effective August 30. 2007. 

Conpany: Re-Connection Connection 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to  Suspend: 
Referred to: AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
e()' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedul e 
B 1 ( 0  WARNING: THIS SOIELNJLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DocuElENT 

I T  IS TEKTATIM AND SUBJECT TO REVISIOIY. 
FOR UPDATES COHTACT THE RECORDS SECTIW:(SSO> 413-6770 Staf f  Assiunments 

I Due Dates I Current M R  revision leve l  Previous Current 

Prouram Module 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

m 

7. 
a. 
9. 

10. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

2.5. 
29. 

Recomnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Full  Conmission - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i led  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  DPR 

I I 

I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Com letes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I CMnnissioners I Hru  I Staff I 

Prehearing Off icer 
I Conmissioners I M I  

Ex& 
ALL I ED I CT I MM 

Where "1s are assiuned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

I AG I SK 

I 
the identical panel dicides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Connission decides the case. 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Page 1 of 1 Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket Nq.070573-TX Date Docketed: 08/30/2007 Ti t le :  Request f o r  cancellation o f  CLEC Cer t i f icate No. 7644 by Re- 
Connection Connection, e f fect ive August 30, 2007. 

Company: Re-Connection Connection 

' S ta f f  Recomnendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest 
Close Docket 

Proaram M u l e  

OPR Staff 

"E 11/07/2007 
"E 11/20/2007 
"E 12/10/200 7 
"E 01/10/200s 

Off ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi rat ion: . .  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

SCR SCA Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR CMnletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. T i m  Schedule 
I B i m  IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DLXUMENT 

Comni ssioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED 1 CT I RM I AG I SK 
X 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJFCT m REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SEOION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

P I s l e r  CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

Conmissioners ADR 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

=I 
6. 
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7. 
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26. 
27. 
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Recomnded assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conntission Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

.. Staf f  Counsel 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


